

Dr. Shawn Joseph, Superintendent
Prince George's County Public Schools
Sasscer Administration Building
14201 School Lane
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

Dear Superintendent Dr. Joseph:

In response to your and the Prince George's County Board of Education Chair, Brannndon D. Jackson's letter, dated June 30, 2026, the Prince George's County Council hereby approves the FY 2026 Board of Education Transfer Request #3 to decrease the FY 2026 operating budget by \$5,553,550, resulting in a revised FY 2026 operating budget of \$2,989,759,213.

This financial review reflects decreases in state and local funding through the Blueprint College and Career Readiness Grant and includes technical adjustments affecting both revenues and expenditures, while maintaining fiscal stability for Prince George's County Public Schools.

Under the finalized funding structure, the local share of the grant decreases by \$2,360,086 and the state share of the grant decrease by \$3,193,464.

The Council recognizes that this Transfer Request was approved by the Prince George's County Board of Education on June 11, 2026.

The County Council appreciates the continued collaboration with the Board of Education and Prince George's County Public Schools to ensure fiscal transparency and alignment with State funding requirements. The Council looks forward to continuing to work with the Board of Education to support strong financial stewardship and positive outcomes for students across Prince George's County Public Schools.

Sincerely,

Krystal Oriadha
Chair, Prince George's County Council